From: Elspeth O"Shannessy

To: Nathan Stringer; NSW SES Risk Reduction

Cc: David Gibson

Subject: RE: SSD-17899480: Wentworthville Northside Clinic Extension - Flood Investigation Report and Flood Risk
Management Plan

Date: Monday, 26 September 2022 9:39:08 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Nathan.

| am so sorry for the delay in getting back to you. We have been operational.

We have no further issues with the proposal as it appears not to significantly increase the risk at
the site.

Thank you
Elle

From: Nathan strinzer - -

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 11:42 AM

To: Elspeth O'Shannessy < G- s\ Sts Risk Reduction
I -
ce Dovid Gioon -

Subject: RE: SSD-17899480: Wentworthville Northside Clinic Extension - Flood Investigation
Report and Flood Risk Management Plan

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Elspeth

Hoping to have a brief chat to confirm that SES has no issues with what is proposed — if you
could call me on _when you have a moment, that’d be appreciated.

Many thanks
Nathan

Nathan Stringer
Senior Planning Officer
Social Infrastructure

Department of Planning and Environment
4 Parramatta Square | 12 Darcy Street | Parramatta NSW 2150
T

(2]

The Department of Planning and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land.



We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present

and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our
ongoing

commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

From; Elspeth O'shannessy -

Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 1:57 PM

To: Nathan Stringer <} GG ; \s\V SES Risk Reduction

>
cc: David Gibson - -
Subject: RE: SSD-17899480: Wentworthville Northside Clinic Extension - Flood Investigation
Report and Flood Risk Management Plan

Thank you Nathan.

This information has been included on file. We have no further comments regarding the
proposal.

Thank you again,
Elspeth

From: Nathan Stringer <} G

Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 11:33 AM

To: NSW SES Risk Reduction _

Cc: Elspeth O'Shannessy <G - D-"id Gibson
s |

Subject: SSD-17899480: Wentworthville Northside Clinic Extension - Flood Investigation Report
and Flood Risk Management Plan

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Elspeth

Thank you for providing SES comments to Willowtree Planning (attached) regarding the above
SSD proposal. The Applicant has provided the Department with a response to the SES comments,
also attached.

It is requested that the SES confirm whether or not the proposed strategies put forward by the
Applicant are supported, whether any additional information is required, and/or whether any
conditions of consent are required should the proposal be considered acceptable. If you could

please provide any comments by Wednesday 215t September, that would be appreciated.



Many thanks for your assistance with this project. Please get in touch if you have any questions.

Best wishes
Nathan

Nathan Stringer
Senior Planning Officer
Social Infrastructure

Department of Planning and Environment
4 Parramatta Square | 12 Darcy Street | Parramatta NSW 2150
T

The Department of Planning and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land.

We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present

and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our
ongoing

commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.





